From: Ruth Bergin

To: Ullrich, Elizabeth

Cc: Mojgan Soleimani; Edna Sacay

Subject: [External_Sender] Best Theratronics response to March letter from Ullrich
Date: Wednesday, April 01, 2020 2:02:06 PM

Attachments: Scan0036.pdf

Dear Betsy Ullrich, Attached please find a response to your March 16th letter. Thank you very much, Ruth Bergin

Ruth Sharpe Bergin

Vice President

Best Theratronics Ltd

email rbergin@teambest.com
phone (703) 451-2378

fax  (703) 451-8421
www.teambest.com

The information contained in this email may be confidential and/or legally privileged. It has been sent for the sole
use of the intended recipient(s). If the reader of this message is not an intended recipient, you are hereby notified
that any unauthorized review, use, disclosure, dissemination, distribution, or copying of this communication, or any
of its contents, is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please contact the sender by
reply email and destroy all copies of the original message.
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; 413 March Road

Bejf Ottawa, Ontario
Theratronics Canada K2K OE4
Tel: 613-591-2100

April 1, 2020

11.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission

ATTN: Document Control Desk

Director, Office of Nuclear Material Safety and Safeguards
Washington, DC 20555-001

Attn: Source Management and Protection Branch

RE: Best Theratronies Ltd., Request for Additional Information, Mail Control No. 618030

Dear Ms. Ullrich:

This letter is in response to your additional information
letter request dated March 16, 2020.

1) Best Theratronics Ltd. (Material License: 45-31299-01) is withdrawing the request to change the
address of the license fo the Canadian manufacturing location. This request originated as a
recommendation from an NRC inspector, who conducted an audit in December 2019.

All original records related to Best Theratronics’ manufactured products and services, including
those for services work at locations where the NRC has jurisdiction over, are maintained and
accessible electronically per 10 CFR 110.53(2).

2) Mr. Eric McGinnis has 33 years of continuous experience servicing the devices listed on Best
Theratronics” materials license (45-31299-01). As a senior service technician, Mr. McGinnis has
been cross trained with Mr. Victor Moga, the previous manager of the material license
responsibilities, over the past 8 years. This training has included experiences related to supervising
and evaluating other persons authorized to use, or supervise the use of, licensed material while
performing activities authorized by the material license. Mr. Eric McGinnis has been cleared,
including by the Federal Bureau of Investigation based on fingerprint and criminal history records
check, and is deemed trustworthy and reliable.

We appreciate your assistance.

Yours sincerely,

Ruth S. Bergin

Vice President
Best Theratronics Ltd.

7643 Fullerton Road
Springfield, VA 22153
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